



## PROFILE

I am a Bengali poet and Elocutionist in both English and Bengali languages. Additionally, **I am a Superannuated Teacher and Former SACT-II Lecturer at Sammilani Mahavidyalaya, University of Calcutta.** I have **26 + years of teaching and academic experience in English Literature at several institutions of repute.**

I'm highly analytical, service-oriented, and a team player.

## AREA OF INTEREST

I have a particular interest in Shakespearean literature, Indian writing in English, Greek tragedy and Indian performing arts field.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
9836116130

EMAIL:  
[mamatasarkar75@gmail.com](mailto:mamatasarkar75@gmail.com)

## ADDRESS

Chaturanga, 77 Dhalua,  
P.O.- Dhalua,  
Kolkata-700152

# MAMATA SARKAR

LECTURER IN ENGLISH LITERATURE (SUPERANNUATED)

## EDUCATION

### **M.A. in English Literature**

Batch of 1981 - 1983

At The University of Burdwan with second class.

### **B.Ed.**

Batch of 1985- 1986

At the University of Calcutta with second class.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### **Sammilani Mahavidyalaya, Kolkata [SACT II]**

2003–2020

Served as Head of the Department in the Dept. of English from 2015-2017

### **Netaji Subhash Open University, Sammilani Mahavidyalaya Branch [Counsellor]**

Since 2004 –Till Date

Served as Counsellor and Examiner to several papers of different batches since 2004.

### **Rabindra Siksha Sammilani Law College, Mallikpur [Lecturer]**

2011-2013

Served as a lecturer in English.

### **Kashipur Michael Madusudan Mahavidyalaya, Kashipur, Purulia [Lecturer]**

2000-2002

Served as a Head of the Department, lecturer, and examiner in English for two years.

### **Raghunathpur College, [Lecturer]**

1997-2002

Served as a Head of the Department, lecturer, and examiner in English for five years.

## PUBLICATIONS AND ACADEMIC ACTIVITIES

1. Editorial Committee member of Bilingual Departmental Journal of Dept. of Political Science, titled, 'State Craft' at Sammilani Mahavidyalaya, University of Calcutta
2. Presented a paper in a 3-day International Seminar and Workshop on Translation Studies organized by TGI and the Shakespeare Society of Eastern India from 29<sup>th</sup> Nov. to 1<sup>st</sup> Dec. 2015